

# ラオス人民民主共和国 Lao People's Democratic Republic

作成日：2020年9月25日

## 行政機関

### ■ ラオス人民民主共和国政府機関一覧

省庁名	連絡先（住所、電話番号）
Office of the President（大統領府）	
Office of the Prime Minister（首相官邸）	
Ministry of Foreign affairs（外務省） <a href="http://www.mofa.gov.la/">http://www.mofa.gov.la/</a>	23 Singha Road, Vientiane Capital, Lao PDR Fax: 856-21-414009 E-mail: ict@mofa.gov.la
Ministry of Finance（財務省） <a href="http://www.mof.gov.la/">http://www.mof.gov.la/</a>	23 Singha Road Vientiane capital, Lao PDR Tel/Fax: 856-21-911336 E-mail: webmaster@mof.go
Ministry of Justice（法務省） <a href="http://www.moj.gov.la/">http://www.moj.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-451920, 415523 E-mail: website mail（ラオス語のみ）
Ministry of Energy and Mines （エネルギー・鉱業省） <a href="http://www.mem.gov.la/">http://www.mem.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-263745 Fax: 856-21-410135
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment（天然資源・環境省） <a href="http://www.monre.gov.la/home/">http://www.monre.gov.la/home/</a>	Phone/Fax: 856-21-263-799 E-mail: monre@monre.gov.la
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry（農林省） <a href="http://www.maf.gov.la/">http://www.maf.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-412345 Fax: 856-21-412344 E-mail: maf.infro@gmail.com
Ministry of Industry and Commerce（商工省） <a href="http://www.moic.gov.la/?lang=en">http://www.moic.gov.la/?lang=en</a>	Phon Xay Rd, P.O.Box 4107 Vientiane, Lao PDR Tel: 856-21 453493 Fax: 856-21
Ministry of Public Works and Transport Communications（公共事業・運輸省） <a href="http://www.mpwt.gov.la/">http://www.mpwt.gov.la/</a>	Lanxang Avenue, Vientiane Capital, Lao PDR Phone: 856-21-412-255 Fax: 856-21-412-250 E-mail: webmaster@mpwt.gov.la
Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare（労働・社会福祉省） <a href="http://www.molsw.gov.la/?&amp;lang=en">http://www.molsw.gov.la/?&amp;lang=en</a>	Phone: 856-21-213003/222777 E-mail: suthanu1974@gmail.com
Ministry of Public Health（厚生省） <a href="http://www.moh.gov.la/">http://www.moh.gov.la/</a>	Samsenthai road, Ban thatkhao, Sisattanak District Vientiane Capital, LAO PDR Phone: 856-21-214000 Fax: 856-21-214003 E-mail: contact@moh.gov.la
Ministry of planning and Investment（計画・投資省） <a href="http://www.investlaos.gov.la/">http://www.investlaos.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-217012 E-mail: ipd-mpilaos@investlaos.gov.la

Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications (郵政・通信省) <a href="http://www.mpt.gov.la/">http://www.mpt.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-215877 E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@mpt.gov.la">info@mpt.gov.la</a>
Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism (情報・文化・観光省) <a href="http://www.tourismlaos.org">http://www.tourismlaos.org</a>	Lane Xang Avenue, Hatsadi Village, Chanthabouly District Vientiane Capital Tel/Fax: 856-21-212248 Email: <a href="mailto:info@tourismlaos.org">info@tourismlaos.org</a>
Ministry of Education and Sports (教育・スポーツ省) <a href="http://www.moe.gov.la/">http://www.moe.gov.la/</a>	Phone: 856-21-21216013 Fax: 856-21-21216006 E-mail: <a href="mailto:estic@moe.gov.la">estic@moe.gov.la</a>
Ministry of National Defense (国防省) <a href="http://www.mod.gov.la">http://www.mod.gov.la</a>	Phone; 856-21-911388
Lao P.D.R Customs (関税局) <a href="http://laopdr.net/index.htm">http://laopdr.net/index.htm</a>	E-mail: website mail